








ey HOTEL CAPITAL - LINCOLN, NEB.

AP ERMATELD BY EPFPPEEY MUOTELS CO.

November 26, 1937

Coach Forest B. Allen
c/o Athletic Office
University of Bansas
Lawrence, fansas

Dear Sir:

Your basketball schedule, I believe, calls for you to play the
University of Nebraska February 26. May 1 extend the services
of Hotel Capital for your group at that time?

We are glad to quote you rates at $£1.00 per man, two in a room,
without bath; and $1.25 per man, two in a room, with bath. 4if
we recelve your reservation ahead of time we can arrange to
have your group all on one floor in a quiet part of the house.

Hotel Capital is one of Lincoln's newest and most modern hotels,
and the nearest to the University campus. Trusting that we may
have the pleasure of a confirmed reservation from you and
assuring you of our desire to be of service to you, 1 am,

Cordially and Hospitably yours
HOTEL CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
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Herbert C. Browder, “anager
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Cotober 238, 1937
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I am also enclosing a list of the busketball
their addresses, =nd the total number of 8

8 h our conference this sesson. I hope you find
thh record correct.










THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE 1201-S

WESTERN

CLASS OF SERVICE

DL =Day Letter
Thls is a full-rate _
Telegram or Cable- NM = Night Message
NL = Night Letter

LC = Deferred Cable
NLT = Cable Night Letter

gram unless its de-
ferred character is in-
dicated by a suitable
symbol above or pre-
ceding the address.

R. B, WHITE NEWCOMB CARLTON J. C. WILLEVER
PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

The filing time shown in the date line on telegrams and day létters sSTANDARD TIME at pointof origin. Time of

Received at 646 Massachusetts St., Lawrence, Kansas. Phone 2764
(_255 54 [ 38 NL=SALTLAKECITY UTAH 1

COACH FORREST C ALLEN=
UNIV OF KANS

BECAUSE OF DIFFICULT TRAIN SCHEDULES AND ADDITIONAL EXPENSE
CANNOT GO FROM ILLINOIS TO LAWRENCE AND RETURN WOULD LIKE

TO MEET YOU ON WAY EAST ABOUT DECEﬂBER 93TH OR 29TH SAME
~ TERMS YOUR LETTER oL EASE WIRE REPLY VIA WESTERNUNION=

T S PARMELE

o8 29,

THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST WAY TO SEND MONEY IS BY TELEGRAPH OR CABLE









Athletic Coun cil 4 a University of Utah

October 27, 1937

FFICE OF THE MANAGER

Coach Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Coach Allen:

The way things are shaping now, it sappears
quite definite that we can play you 1in Lawrence on
January & or 4. However, we must be back in Chicago

for a game on the 6th and so would perhaps prefer
the 3rd, but are willing to accept the 4th.

Will your school be in session at that
time? Also, please tell me what will be your best
guaranty and option. We shall be willing to give
you the same guaranty and option in some future year

in Salt Lake City.

Please answer promptly as we are anxious
to close our preseason schedule.

Sincerely yours,

Theron S. Parmelee
Gen. Mgr., Student Activ.
University of Utah

TSP:EBR
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Athletic Coﬁh il « + University of Utah

OFFICE OF THE MANAGER “‘"“
| O i SALT LAKE CITY

July 23, 19387

Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Coach Allen:

Our basketball schedule is still

a little indefinite. However, there is a possibility
of our meeting you January 3rd in Lawrence,

Please let me know if this is still
open and any suggested guarantee.

I shall be away from the office a
few weeks, but upon my return I want to close the sched-
ule for basketball,

With kindest personal regards,

Sincerely yours,

Theron S. Parmelee, General Manager
Student Agtivities






Athletic Council - - University of Utah

U

OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

SALT LAKE CITY

June 7, 1937

Coach Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Coach Allen:

Many thanks for your recent letter.

According to our present plans, there 1is
a very good possibility of our meetling you on
January 3 or 4. 1 must await a few replies
before I can make this definite, but feel that

the arrangements will go through satisfactorily.
I realize that it would not be as satis-

factory as playing you when your students were
there, but feel sure that the game would be well

worthwhile for both teams.

What guarantee do you suggest? DBest wishes.

Sincerely yours,

Theron S. Parmelee
Graduate Manager

TSP /gee






ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

401 UNION BUILDING

SALT LAKE CiTY, UTAH

OFFICE OF *at%
May 29, 1937

GENERAL MANAGER ’yﬁ*‘"’
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Xz Coach Forrest C. Allen

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Coach Allen:

I have heard nothing from you regarding
basketball since your schedule meeting last week.

I am wondering if you could let me
know whether or not you would be able to meet us
somewhere around January S5 or 6.

I would appreciate hearing from you in
this regard as soon as possible because we are

endeavoring to complete our schedule at this time.
Sincerely yours,

General Manager, Student Activities
University of Utah

PSP:EBR






ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

401 UNION BUILDING

Ly 8

- ‘

SALT LAKE CIiTY, UTAH

OFFICE OF

GENERAL MANAGER April 30, 1937

Mr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

The University of Utah is contemplating
a basketball trip in your section of the country
during the Christmas holidays. We are very anxious
to have ethletic relations with your institution
and feel that early practice will help both teams.

Last season our team finished in a tie
for first in our division and we feel that we can
give you excellent competition. In a trip to the
Midwest last year, we won six of the seven games
played. The fast-breeking type of ball played by
our team was very well received by the fans.

I would appreciate hearing from you at
your earliest convenience regarding the possibility
of playing some time during the period from December
20 to January 6. If you could list your open dates,
we would be able to fit in our schedule with other
schools. I would appreciate it if you could give
me some idea of the possible guarantee also.

Inasmuch as I am anxious to line up the
remainder of our trip as soon as possible, I am

enclosing a self-addressed, stamped envelope for
your convenience.

Sincerely yours,

,,:1£A2)f¥hﬂl~55‘(§%1ﬁv~vubQﬁﬂ;h_____

General Manager, Student Activities
University of Utah

TSP: EBR
Ence
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ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

éafina, j{an&ai

October 19, 193Y%

Mr. Gwinn Henry

Athletic Director Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr, Henry:

1 am wondering if Dr. Allen would care to
bring his basketball team to Salina this year. The
games we have had here in the past have been very
interesting, and people like to see his basketball
team verform.

We would be very glad to have K. U. play
here again this year. I am wondering if he would
care for an early game say December 16 before the

holidays?

Very truly yours,

Athletic Director

ABM: ALS
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193738 "BIG SIX"™ BASKETBALL

L i i

Aansas

'

gw—“‘@:“

Ry
e T T

e BeshPang Volz
North King
_Quigley == Volz
Wulf Carroll
Mason Peters
Lance . Wulf
Lance Bell
_Cochrane __ Volz
<o Wulf Lance
Quigley Adams
Winter North
O0ld Lance
Juiglex Mlason
Winter - Hasbrouck
0l1ld Carroll
Quigley 2 YolR
Carroll - Cochrane
Carroll Quigley
Wulf Carroll
Quigley Liance
Nulf Lance
e L SUOENERE. . AR
Wulf Lance
Ruigley Carroll
Mason Volz
PenaTaEes Larson
: . Suigley = _Nisen
Wulf Winter
Wulf - Carroll
Cochrane Volz
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Jan, 7 Oklshoma @ Lawrence
-8 Kansas State @ Ames
1l _Kansss === @ Naahebten
14 Missouri @ Lincoln
15 Towa State _ @Léﬂrehce
15 Missouri @ lManhattan
17 Towa State Norman
19 Kansas =~~~ @ Columbia
21 Iowa State @ Columbia
<2 Kansas State @ Lincoln
<9 Nebraska . @ Ames
31 Kansas State € Norman
Feb. 2 Nebraska Lawrence
5 Missouri € Ames
o Nebraska € Norman
Kansas State @ Lawrence
10 Oklahoma @€ Lincoln
1l Oklahoma @ Manhattan
12 Nebraska @ Columbia
12 Towa State @ Manhattan
14 Iowa State @ Lincoin'
a8 Xanass = @ JHormen
18 Kansas State ' @ Columbisa
21 Nebraska € HMenhattan
21l Kansas @ Ames
21 lMissouri € Norman
26 Kansas oo T nesln
26 Oklahoma @ Ames
28 Oklahoma € Columbia
Mar, 3 Missouri @ Lawrence
NON=CONFERENCE GAMES
Dec, 6 Doane College = f Lawrence .
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Ministerial Alliance of Lawrence asked that Wednesdgys be
avoided in making up basket ball schedule as this conflicts

with thelr meetings.
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Dec. '8' Serkin - Concer

Dec, 8 - 12 (Christmas Vesgers) m /O MM @. W

Dec. 18 - Jan. 3 (Christmas Vacation)

- 1937-38
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JBRe 7T Oklahoma @ Lawrence Cochrane - Volz
Jan. 1l Kans. St. @ Manhattan Quigle'y: - Volz
Jan. 15 Iowe St. @ Lawrence Mason - Peters
Jan. '17°¢ Marian Anderson - Qoncert

Jan. 19 Missouri @ Columbia Cochrane - Volz

Jan. 20 = o (First Semester Examinations)

Feb. 2 = Nebraska @ Lawrence Quigley - Mason
Feb. 7 Kans. 5t. @  Lawrence Quigley - Volz
Feb., '11! Monte Carlo Ballet

Feb. 18 Oklahoma @ Norman ~ Cochrane - Volz
Feb. '21' K.C, Philhai'monic Orchestra

Feb. 21 Iowa State &  Ames Mason = Volz
Feb. 26 Nebraska @ Lincoln Quigley - lason
Mch. 3 Missouri @ E:‘Lawrence, Cochrane - Volz
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